# ANEETA JOHNSON



C

+91 7306367138

Q

Uppumackal (h), Machiplavu p.o., Adimaly 685561, Idukki 685561 India



johnsonaneeta55@gmail.com



SKI LLS

CREATIVITY

COMMUNICATION

COMPUTER SKILL

DISCIPLINE

LANGUAGES

**MALAYALAM** 

ENGLISH

TAMIL

NATIVE

#### REFERENCE

Laiju E. K., Head of Social College kothamangalam

Work department, ymbc

## **PROFILE**

Passionate social worker, graduated in MSW specialized in medical and psychiatry (MPSW). Also have education background on diploma in computer. I'm willing to do assigned duties in a proper way. As a professional social worker I'm try to provide good quality services to the society as I can.

### **EDUCATION**

- ❖ SSLC, Fathima Matha Girls Hss, Koompanpara 2014
- ❖ PLUS TWO, Fathima Matha Girls Hss Koompanpara 2014-2016
- Bachelor of Commerce, Model 1(finance and taxation), Carmelgiri College, Adimaly 2016-2019
- **❖** PG DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER, Kerala State Rutronix, Adimaly 2019-2020
- **★ MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK, Yeldo**Mar Baselois College, Kothamangalam
  2021-2022

#### WORK EXPERIENCE & INTERNSHIPS

- COMMUNITY ORGANIZER, muvattupuzha municipality, muvattupuzha :- february 2021-april 2021
- CHILD SOCIAL WORKER, St. Johns Children's Home Boys And Girls, Thenathoor:august 2021- september 2021
- PSYCHIATRIC SOCIAL WORKER, mental health center, Thiruvananthapuram:- january 2022- february 2022
- MEDICAL SOCIAL WORKER, mar baselios medical mission hospital kothamangalam :april 2022-may 2022
- GERIATRIC SOCIAL WORKER, bless retirement living, Aluva:- november 2022december 2022
- CHILD SOCIAL WORKER & EDUCATOR, Snehajyothy sisubhavan, perumbavoor:february 2023- march 2023
- CHILD SOCIAL WORKER AND COUNSELOR, MAHER SNEHABHAVAN MULANTHURUHY EKM :- June 2023- April 2024